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Jeff Boer

From: Brian Ledley <bledley@pmhnet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 10:26 AM
To: staff@pmhnet.com
Subject: [STAFF] COVID Updates
Attachments: AHA.PDF

Good morning everyone,

Below are a few updates from the CPTF:

1. We have begun to ship N95 masks out to Battelle Decontamination System. The PPE subcommittee has
determined that N95 masks need to be decontaminated after 5 uses, however, the wearer may determine what
1 use is. Whether wearing a mask for an entire shift, or a few short times over the course of a few days, it will be
the wearer’s discretion to determine that use. Each individual is responsible for tracking their uses on their N95
storage container. After 5 uses, please take it to OR to be decontaminated. Ensure your name is clearly marked
on the mask, and that the mask is free from make-up and is not soiled. If Battelle feels the mask is soiled or
heavily coated with make-up, they will simply discard the mask. Dixie is now issuing new N95s. If you need a
new mask, please speak to her when sending a used one to be decontaminated.

2. With ED Rooms 2 and 3 now setup with negative air pressure, the Scope Room in OR has been reconverted for
its usual procedures.

3. The American Heart Association has issued guidance for resuming CPR courses as well as clarifying when
extension dates will expire for those needed recertification. Please see the attached document for more
information. If you are in need of recertification, please reach out to the Education Department to schedule a
time for training. Olivia and Shelby can be reached at x2189; Lyndsey can be reached at x1132.

Thanks,
Brian

--
Brian Ledley
Communications Director | Pulaski Memorial Hospital
phone: 574.946.2148 | mobile: 574-205-2382 | web: pmhnet.com | email: bledley@pmhnet.com
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